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ES.1 Introduction 

ES.2 Scope of the Environmental Assessment 

ES.3 Background 

























1.4.1 Purpose of the Proposed Action 

1.4.2 Need for the Proposed Action 
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Jim Hayes 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Vipperman, Abigail C (Abbey) CIV USARMY CELRP (USA) <Abigail.C.Vipperman@usace.army.mil> 
Thursday, January 11, 2024 2:36 PM
Jim Hayes
mike.west@usgs.mil; Morgan, Jeremy K CIV USARMY CEPOH (USA) 
POH-2024-00024 (USCG, HC-130J Temporary Hangar Construction Project, Air Station Barbers Point, 
Kapolei, Oahu, HI) 

Aloha, 

The US Army Corps of Engineers (Corps) received your request for comments on the proposed HC-130J Temporary 
Hangar Construction Project at Air Station Barbers Point in Kapolei, Oahu, HI.  

The Corps� regulatory authorities are based on Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act (RHA) of 1899 and Section 404 
of the Clean Water Act. Section 10 of the RHA of 1899 prohibits the obstruction or alteration of any navigable water of 
the U.S. (WOTUS) without a Department of the Army (DA) permit. Section 404 of the Clean Water Act prohibits the 
discharge of dredged or fill material into WOTUS without a DA permit. For projects that are being developed, we ask 
that you identify areas that may fall within the Corps jurisdiction as WOTUS such as streams, rivers, and wetlands. 

If you determine that your project would need a permit from the Corps, then we would require an application to be 
provided. We must also evaluate the project for any impacts to resources such as threatened or endangered species, 
historic properties, and/or essential fish habitat, and consult if necessary. If applying for a permit, include detailed 
plans/drawings of the proposed project where streams or wetlands are present. Include a clear line indicating the 
ordinary high water mark (OHWM) in your plans and also include the amount and type of fill that would be placed below 
the OHWM. To comply with Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act, all work in, over, or under tidally influenced waters 
requires a Corps permit. Please include a description and plans of structures or work below the mean higher-high water 
mark (MHHWM)/high tide line of tidally influenced waters. 

A permit is not required form the Corps if all work being done is located in uplands. 

Please visit https://www.poh.usace.army.mil/Missions/Regulatory/Permits/Nationwide-Permits/ to find more 
information about our program. Email permit applications to CEPOH-RO@usace.army.mil, as we have gone paperless. 

Feel free to contact me with any further questions. 

Abbey Vipperman 
Regulatory Division 
US Army Corps of Engineers � Pittsburgh District 
Phone: (412) 525-9469 
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CHAIRPERSON 
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GOVERNOR | KE KIA INA COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE 
MANAGEMENT 

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR | KA HOPE KIA INA 

LAND DIVISION 

P.O. BOX 621 
HONOLULU, HAWAII 96809 

Via email: jim@psi-hi.com 

Request for Public Comment on U.S. Coast Guard Air Station Barbers Point 
Proposed HC-130J Temporary Hangar Construction Project, Kapolei, Island 
of Oahu, Hawaii, TMK: (1) 9-1-013:063 and 031 

Russell Tsuji 
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DLNR Agencies: 

Request for Public Comment on U.S. Coast Guard Air Station Barbers Point 
Proposed HC-130J Temporary Hangar Construction Project 
Kapolei, Island of Oahu, Hawaii 
TMK: (1) 9-1-013:063 and 031 
Planning Solutions, Inc. 

January 26, 2024

Feb 6, 2024 



CHAIRPERSON GOVERNOR | KE KIA INA 
BOARD OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE 
MANAGEMENT 

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR | KA HOPE KIA INA 

FIRST DEPUTY 

DEAN D. UYENO 
ACTING DEPUTY DIRECTOR - WATER 

AQUATIC RESOURCES 
BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION 

BUREAU OF CONVEYANCES 
COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE 

MANAGEMENT 
CONSERVATION AND COASTAL LANDS 

CONSERVATION AND RESOURCES 
ENFORCEMENT 
ENGINEERING 

FORESTRY AND WILDLIFE 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

DIVISION OF FORESTRY AND WILDLIFE KAHOOLAWE ISLAND RESERVE COMMISSION 

1151 PUNCHBOWL STREET, ROOM 325 LAND 
STATE PARKS 

HONOLULU, HAWAII 96813 

February 6, 2024 

RUSSELL Y. Tsuji, Administrator 
Land Division 

LINDSEY NIETMANN, Acting Wildlife Program Manager 
Division of Forestry and Wildlife 

The Department of Land and Natural Resources, Division of Forestry and Wildlife (DOFAW) has 
received the pre-consultation request for new/temporary hangers for HC-130J fixed wing aircraft 
at the U.S Coast Guard’s (USCG) Air Station Barbers Point (ASBP), located in Kapolei on the 
island of O’ahu; TMK: (1) 9-1-013:063 and 031. The proposed action will require an 
environmental assessment, where the USCG will provide alternative actions in the plan to be 
considered. Between two and four hangers will be constructed to accomplish the needs of the 
Fourteenth District to provide shelter for aircraft used in the areas of Search and Rescue, Marine 
Environmental Protection, Maritime Law Enforcement, and Aids to Navigation. 

DOFAW provides the following comments regarding the potential for the proposed work to affect 
listed species in the vicinity of the project area. 

The State listed pe ape a or Hawaiian Hoary Bat ( ) could potentially 
occur at or in the vicinity of the project and may roost in nearby trees. Any required site clearing 
should be timed to avoid disturbance to bats during their birthing and pup-rearing season (June 
1 through September 15). During this period, woody plants greater than 15 feet (4.6 meters) tall 
should not be disturbed, removed, or trimmed. Barbed wire should also be avoided for any 
construction because bats can become ensnared and killed by such fencing material during 
flight.



Artificial lighting can adversely impact seabirds that may pass through the area at night by 
causing them to become disoriented. This disorientation can result in their collision with 
manmade structures or the grounding of birds. For nighttime work that might be required, 
DOFAW recommends that all lights used be fully shielded to minimize the attraction of 
seabirds. Nighttime work that requires outdoor lighting should be avoided during the seabird 
fledging season, from September 15 through December 15, when young seabirds make their 
maiden voyage to sea. 

If nighttime construction is required during the seabird fledgling season (September 15 to 
December 15), we recommend that a qualified biologist be present at the project site to 
monitor and assess the risk of seabirds being attracted or grounded due to the lighting. If 
seabirds are seen circling around the area, lights should then be turned off. If a downed 
seabird is detected, please follow DOFAW’s recommended response protocol by visiting 
https://dlnr.hawaii.gov/wildlife/seabird-fallout-season/

Permanent lighting also poses a risk of seabird attraction, and as such should be minimized or 
eliminated to protect seabird flyways and preserve the night sky. For illustrations and 
guidance related to seabird-friendly light styles that also protect seabirds and the dark starry 
skies of Hawai‘i please visit https://dlnr.hawaii.gov/wildlife/files/2016/03/DOC439.pdf.

The State endangered lio holo i ka uaua or Hawaiian Monk Seal ( )
and threatened honu or Green Sea Turtle ( ) could potentially occur or haul out 
onshore within the vicinity of the proposed project site. Nesting season for the honu is April 
through December and lio holo i ka uaua can give birth to pups all year round. 
If either species is detected within 100 feet (30 meters) of the project area all nearby 
construction operations should cease and not continue until the focal animal has departed the 
area on its own accord. 

The State endangered pueo or Hawaiian Short-eared owl ( ) could 
potentially occur in the project vicinity. Pueo are most active during dawn and dusk 
twilights. Remove and exclude non-native mammals such as mongoose, cats, dogs, and 
ungulates from the nesting area. Minimize habitat alterations and disturbance during pueo 
breeding season. Pueo nest on the ground and active nests have been found year-round. Before 
any potentially disturbing activity like clearing vegetation, especially ground-based disturbance,
DOFAW recommends a qualified biologist conduct surveys during crepuscular hours and walk 
line transects through the area to detect any active pueo nests. If a pueo nest is discovered, 
notify DOFAW staff, minimize time spent at the nest, and establish a minimum buffer distance 
of 100 meters from the nest until chicks are capable of flight. 

DOFAW recommends using native plant species for landscaping that are appropriate for the 
area; i.e., plants for which climate conditions are suitable for them to thrive, plants that 
historically occurred there, etc. Please do not plant invasive species. DOFAW also 
recommends referring to www.plantpono.org for guidance on the selection and evaluation of 
landscaping plants and to determine the potential invasiveness of plants proposed for use in 
the project. 

DOFAW recommends minimizing the movement of plant or soil material between worksites. Soil 
and plant material may contain detrimental fungal pathogens (e.g., Rapid hi a Death), 
vertebrate and invertebrate pests (e.g., Little Fire Ants, Coconut Rhinoceros Beetles, etc.), or 
invasive plant parts (e.g., Miconia, Pampas Grass, etc.) that could harm our native species and 



ecosystems. We recommend consulting the O ahu Invasive Species Committee (OISC) at (808) 
266-7994 to help plan, design, and construct the project, learn of any high-risk invasive species 
in the area, and ways to mitigate their spread. All equipment, materials, and personnel should 
be cleaned of excess soil and debris to minimize the risk of spreading invasive species. 

The invasive Coconut Rhinoceros Beetle (CRB) or is found on the islands
of O’ahu, Hawai’i Island, Maui and Kaua’i. On July 1, 2022, the Hawai i Department of
Agriculture (HDOA) approved Plant Quarantine Interim Rule 22-1. This rule restricts the
movement of CRB-host material within or to and from the island of O ahu, which is defined as
the Quarantine Area. Regulated material (host material or host plants) is considered a risk for 
potential CRB infestation. Host material for the beetle specifically includes a) entire dead 
trees, b) mulch, compost, trimmings, fruit and vegetative scraps, and c) decaying 
stumps. CRB host plants include the live palm plants in the following genera: ,

, and (all commonly known as fan palms), (coconut palms),
(date palms), and (royal palms). When such material or these specific 

plants are moved there is a risk of spreading CRB because they may contain CRB in any life 
stage. For more information regarding CRB, please visit 
https://dlnr.hawaii.gov/hisc/info/invasive-species-profiles/coconut-rhinoceros-beetle/.

We recommend that Best Management Practices are employed during and after construction to 
contain any soils and sediment with the purpose of preventing damage to near-shore waters and 
marine ecosystems.

Due to the arid climate and risks of wildfire to listed species, we recommend coordinating with 
the Hawai i Wildfire Management Organization at (808) 850-0900 or 
admin@hawaiiwildfire.org, on how wildfire prevention can be addressed in the project area. 
When engaging in activities that have a high risk of starting a wildfire (i.e. welding in grass), it 
is recommended that you:
o Wet down the area before starting your task, 
o Continuously wet down the area as needed, 
o Have a fire extinguisher on hand, and
o In the event that your vision is impaired, (i.e. welding goggles) have a spotter to watch for 
fire starts. 

We appreciate your efforts to work with our office for the conservation of our native species. 
These comments are general guidelines and should not be considered comprehensive for this 
site or project. It is the responsibility of the applicant to do their own due diligence to avoid any 
negative environmental impacts. Should the scope of the project change significantly, or should 
it become apparent that threatened or endangered species may be impacted, please contact 
our staff as soon as possible. If you have any questions, please contact Kathrine Cullison, 
Programmatic Habitat Conservation Planning Coordinator, at kathrine.cullison@hawaii.gov.

Sincerely, 

LINDSEY NIETMANN 
Acting Wildlife Program Manager 



MAJOR GENERAL 

GOVERNOR ADJUTANT GENERAL 
KA AKUKANA KENELALA KE KIA INA 

BRIGADIER GENERAL 
DEPUTY ADJUTANT GENERAL 
KA HOPE AKUKANA KENELALA 

STATE OF HAWAI‘I
KA MOKU INA O HAWAI I

3949 DIAMOND HEAD ROAD 
HONOLULU, HAWAI‘I 96816-4495 









Jim Hayes 

From: Liu, Rouen <rouen.liu@hawaiianelectric.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 9:58 AM
To: Jim Hayes
Cc: Mike.West@uscg.mil; Kuwaye, Kristen; Nagata, Sarah
Subject: Chapter 343 Draft EA - US Coast Guard Air Station Barbers Point HC-13OJ Temp Hangar 

construction project 

Dear Mr. Hayes, 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the subject project. Hawaiian Electric Company has no 
objection to the project. Should Hawaiian Electric have existing easements and facilities on the 
subject property, we will need continued access for maintenance of our facilities. We appreciate your 
efforts to keep us apprised of the subject project in the planning process. As the proposed US Coast 
Guard project comes to fruition, please continue to keep us informed. 

Please contact me at 808-772-2135 should there be any questions. 

Rouen Liu (WA3 – PTA) 
Permits Engineer 
Hawaiian Electric Company 
PO Box 2750 
Honolulu Hawaii 96840-0001 



From: Justin Medeiros <justin.medeiros@hawaiiantel.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 4:13 PM 
To: HT-Plan Reviews <HT-PlanReviews@hawaiiantel.com>; Julia Ham Tashima <julia@psi-hi.com> 
Cc: Sean Cross <Sean.Cross@hawaiiantel.com> 
Subject: RE: Pre-Assessment Consultation for USCG Air Station Barbers Point Proposed HC-130J 
Temporary Hangar Construction Project 

Hi Julia, 

I took a look at the proposal and have a few comments. I don�t see any existing Hawaiian Telcom Cables 
in the project area, but there are plans to serve the existing buildings in late 2024. I was informed that 
the base may have joint use communications and electrical infrastructure, but we do not usually allow 
co-locating with power service. I would request that future plans for the new hangars include separate 
routes or pathways for HT communication services. Please submit the plans for review as they become 
available, and let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

Justin Medeiros 
OSP Engineer I 
Hawaiian Telcom 
C: 808.888.1509 
Email: justin.medeiros@hawaiiantel.com 
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1.0 INTRODUCTION 

2.0 BACKGROUND AND PROPOSED ACTION 
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3.0 
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DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT AREA AND AREA OF 
POTENTIAL EFEFCTS 

Chloris virgata
Megathrysus maximus Sphagneticola trilobata Atriplex 

semibaccata Tridax procumbens Alternanthera pungens

Samanea saman Casuarina equisetifolia Plumeria 
Cassia Calophyllum inophyllum

Croton Cordyline fruticosa Scaevola taccada

Acacia koa

Neltuma pallida Pithecelobium dulce Schinus 
terebinthifolius Leuceaena leucocephala leucocephala

Cenchrus ciliaris Abutilon 
incanum Waltheria indica
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4.0 RELEVANT LAWS AND REGULATIONS 

4.1 EXECUTIVE ORDER 13112 

4.2 EXECUTIVE ORDER 13571 

4.3 FEDERAL NOXIOUS WEED ACT (AMENDED)
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4.4 NONINDIGENOUS AQUATIC NUISANCE PREVENTION AND 
CONTROL ACT 

4.5 NATIONAL INVASIVE SPECIES ACT 

4.6 FEDERAL INJURIOUS WILDLIFE (LACEY ACT) 

4.7 HAWAII NOXIOUS WEED LIST (HAWAII ADMINSTRATIVE RULES, 
CHAPTER 68)

4.8 INVASIVE SPECIES COUNCIL (HAWAII REVISED 
STATUTES, CHAPTER 194)

4.9 HAWAII INJURIOUS WILDLIFE (HAWAII ADMINSTRATIVE RULES, 
CHAPTER 124)
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4.10 HAWAII PLANT QUARANTINE INTERIM RULES (HAWAII REVISED 
STATUTES, CHAPTER 150) 

Oryctes rhinoceros

4.11 HAWAI TROPICAL FOREST RECOVERY ACT

5.0 INVASIVE SPECIES WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA AND 
AREA OF POTENTIAL EFFECTS 

Cuscuta campestris Tridax procumbens

Neltuma juliflora juliflora
Cryptostegia madagascariensis

Herpestes javanicus Rhinella marina
Pycnonotus cafer Pycnonotus jocosus

Spilopelia chinensis Zosterops japonicus Padda oryzivora
Bubulcus ibis Geopelia striata

Felis catus Canis lupus familiaris
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5.1 CURRENT MANAGEMENT AT ASBP 

6.0 INVASIVE SPECIES OF CONCERN 
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7.0 INVASIVE SPECIES PROTOCOLS AND BMPS

7.1 PREVENTION 

7.1.1 General 

7.1.2 Decontamination 
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7.1.3 Landscaping 

7.1.4 Little Fire Ants 
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7.2 MONITORING 

7.2.1 Coconut Rhinoceros Beetles

7.2.2 Plants 

7.2.3 Reporting 

7.3 TREATMENT 



8.0 
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REFERENCES 

Prosopis juliflora 

Pennisetum setaceum
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Cryptostegia madagascariensis
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Appendix A. OISC Decontamination 
Protocols for Prevention of Invasive Species 
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